STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) L)IN"'I HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangebusg ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT{CASE#: __ 2015GS38-1583
' Victoria Lyan Tucker y AW _2015A3810700345
AKA: —) Date of Offensy _5/1872015
Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 36 ) 5.C.Code §|: 63-5-78
DOB: )  CDRCode# | 2481
Address: )
City,State, Zip. .
DLA: T SIDA: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[}] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nol’}]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [} CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Legal Custodian, Unlawful Neglect of Child or Helpless Person
in violationof § 63-5-70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481
X NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC 71817-25-45

wiminor |st or Lewd Act)

The chiarge is: ['X] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, {1Defendant Waives Presentmeny to Grand Jury, (defendant's initinlsy

The plea is; [} Without Negotiations or Recomméndatiop, D Negoxiated Sentehce, {7} Recommendation by the State.

AT WSTF i w3 e 3]
Cornwgll, Ashley B. SC Bar#f = Del“endanr’ v Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

£ days/monlhs@or

and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of

of 8

dﬁ@/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

@/S;a(e Department of Correg
[ underthe Yeuthful Qffender Act notto éxceed

; plus casts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w

tions, [_| County Detcntion Center,

years
ndfor payment
SFo

| days/monthé/g

th probation for

Services standard conditions of

NCURR.ENT or [:I CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m

ft T g S AT

de———§—34-13410-10-be-enlenlated-and-applied
plisd

bylh Slnfe Depﬁtﬁenl of L(mecuons /o Ze

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra) Reglgh{;)fcmld Abuse and Neglect purpuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for & person convicted of a violation
Domestic Violenee ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

yf Section 16-25-20 or 16-23-65 (Criminal

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: || Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [} Ocdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rghab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/H begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: & Random Drug/flcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmeats 107.5 %a) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(}) (Conv. Suscharge) 3100 5 indwoo pmts. of § beginning
14-1-21 1A} 2) (DU] Surcharge] $160 s - . .
g 56 5—2955)((D)U(I Assessmemf ) 512 :; 8 | paid to Public Defender Fund
§ $6-1-286 (DUY Breath Tes) s25 % Other:
Prbviso 47.9 (Public Daf/Prob) $500 8 00,00
§ 14-1-212 {Low Enforce. Funding) §25 5§ 12<.00
§ b-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 < ”
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bresth Test Fec) 50§
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) S40en  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 5 T DO §47.12 jequircs $500 be paid to Clerk
%o o County  (if paid in installments) $ 18,50 ) during probation.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk &Unw |8 (‘m j’;;;f};’fd’;fdf REFT
Court Reporer: Hilda %md&m Sentence Date: L RE L

SCCAJ217 (03/2011)

\




WITNESSES

Lakesha Gillard

DOCKET NO. 2015GS38-1583

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being fully advised'as to my legal -
rights, | hereby walve presentment to the
Grand Jury. .

Defendant

Orangeburg County Sheriff
2015-3816

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A3810700345

€y

OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April 18,2016 TERM

Arrested: May 20, 20’15

\CTIONOEIGRAND.JURY

Bl Do,

THE STATE
VS.

Victoria Lynn Tucker

- Dats __LPR 13219

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date. April 13, 2016

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petfit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

:GAL CUSTODIAN,.UNLAWFUL
5LECT OF CHILD OR HELPLESS
PERSON

A -r_
Aa-m

SC Code: 63-5-70

|
hereby appear in my;own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT

) 2015GS38-1583
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 13, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

LEGAL CUSTODIAN, UNLAWFUL NEGLECT OF CHILD OR HELPLESS
PERSON

That in Orangeb,uré County, South Carolina, on of about May 18, 201_‘5,-the
| Defendant, Victoria Lynn Tucker, while having charge or custody, or being the

parent or guardian, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child,

T '—Howe'llrwho-was~8—years-of«ageet~th‘&time-of—theineident-—did-sp!ace
the child at unreasonable risk of harm aﬁectihg the child's life, physical or mental
health, or safety; or did unlawfully or maliciously cause, or cause to be done,
bodily harm to the child so that the life or health of the child was endéngered or
was likely to be endangered; or did willfully abandon the child in that the
defendantrdid inflict bodily harm by beating the minor child with an extension cord
causing severe injury. This offense being a violation of Section 63-5-70 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

=
rchioy . Cotnel,

N
Ashley ornwell, Solicitor




ARREST WARRANT

2015A3810700345

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ Municipality of

Orangeburg /" / 5 'ﬂﬂZ 0& ?é

2015-3816

THE STATE
against
Victoria Lynn Tucker

Phone:

Sex. F Race: B Heightt 5

DL State: SC _ bL#E ]

DoB: Agenicy ORI#: "~ SC0380000

ProsecutingAgency: . Orangeburg County -Sheriff

Prosecuting Oficer. Lakesha Gillard -0785

oftense: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of
child or helpless person

Offense Code: 2481-,

Code/Ordinance Sec:  63-05-0070

!
!

FOm A 8a oy

STATE»?F SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ey Gonera
E County/ D Muricipality of ) AEFIDAVIT Ap 23, 2003
Orarjggburg ) '
Personglly appeared before me the affiant Lakesha Gillard who
being| duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Victoria Lynn Tucker
did within -this county and state on orabout  5/18/2015 violale the criminal laws of the
State|of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ I:I Municipality of Orangeburg' )
in the |following particulars:

. . YT ORw
DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child or helplessfefarsg”‘é q‘;%;ﬁ B }{? .

e
g e

I further
the drifme set forth- and that probable cause.is based on the :following facts:

Based

.condpg
Tucker

: y T

e

deféndant named

e \()eommil
R ®

on an invéstigation by.the:OCSO one Victoria Lynn Tucker violated section 63-5-70 of the SC TW\“ awful
+ towards a child, in that Tucker did do or cause'to be done-unlawtully.or malicioysiFam i to the child, in that

inflicted bodily harm by beating ttie minor child with-an extension cord causi vere injury. The affiant knows this to be

state that there Is probable cause to belleve that .lhe

true due to statements of the minor child. This incident occurred in the County of Orangeburg, State of South Carolina.

Signature of Affiant

This warrant 15 TERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE
D County! D Municipality of

is to be
dealt with according to the law.

in the

The accused
o be

arrested and brought before me

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge-

Dale:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

Vietoria Lynn Tuckepr

defendant

on

06-80-15
Py

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions’
151 Docket Street

Ay 248 2015

P.0.Box 9000, YUNRRANTDIVISION
Orangeburg, SC 29116 — S
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

[ ]

STATE

Ce

/

OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Affiant's Address

Sunty! [] Municipaity of P. O. Box 9000

Orangeburg, SC 29116-
Affiant’s Telephone  (803)531-4647

~r

Oraygeburg

TO AN

o

did

K]

0
C

Having

soon

on of arout 5/18/2015

-found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed said defenda
* herbpfore me farthwith. to'be‘dealt with accarding to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall.be delivered fo the degggdant-\ a}‘thg‘nme of its.execution, or as
thereafier asis practicable Y £ .

Swom to and subscribed before me

DES(:TPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Legal custodian; unlawful neglect of child or hclp!exsii‘-.‘ffé}soiz-i

ARREST WARRANT

v | AW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo belleve that

Victoria Lynn Tucker

defendant

e

ate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carciina (or ordinance of

N . :z../ 3 4 <
ounty/ D Municipality of Orangeburg ) as setforth bf|8§'£ e E
AL voa Ly .
Vo

b
e
W .
N

to arest the sdid'deféndant and bring him or

TS

)

13012015 . R IPNGE S
1 : ) Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 9000 Q\’,"f*-’
A £D . ) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
A 303G Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5879"
- Peg Doremus )
.. dudgs Gode: 5721 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGIN ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

1

|



L ﬁﬁ—ﬁ I
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF Orangeburg ;
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENTJCASE#: _ 2015GS38-1584
Victoria Lynn Tucker )  A/WH _2013A3810700348
AKA; . : ) DateofOfensd: _3/182015
Race: BLACK . Sex: F.. . Age: 36 ) S.C.Code §|: 63-3-70
_Dob: I )  CDRCode# | 2481
Address: | )
City StateZney ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: )
*CDL Yes[[] No[7] CMV Yes{] No[l] Hazmat Yes[ ] Wo[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or XJPLEADS
TO: Legal Custodian, Unlawful Neglect of Child or Helpless Person
in violationof § 63-5-70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481 )
{X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  {JJMOST SERIOUS  [||Mandatory GPS(CSC {731§17-2545
‘wfminor st or Lewd Act)
The charge ist  [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser included Offense, DDc‘fcnd:mz Waives Peesentmen to Geand Jursy., o {defendant's initials)
Thepleajt  [X]Wil Negotiations or Recommendation, ; [_] Negotiated Sentence, {] Recommendation by the State.
7. p, = ; P L . . T T
ATI'_ s / %3?7' PR A N A e »J:’
7 Comnvell, Ashley B. SC Bar# < Defeadant” Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @gue Department of Corregtions, = (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months@ or  [] underthe Youthfu! @ffender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . 7 daysimonlhs/@nd/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended W

i a years.and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon

probation, which are incorporated by referénce. V4
MCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /7"'//

th probation for S

Services standard conditions of

A o 5 .705 8
24-13Z0t0-becal

4 The: Dsfendaﬂi—lﬂe—b&gﬂeﬂﬁeéi&ferﬁme&emd—puﬁ

leslated-and-applied

by i St Déparanent of Corections. 7 =

[JJ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regny of Child Abuse and Neglect puxtuam 10 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport, possess,or receive & firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION: [] Defecred [} Del. Waives Hearing [ ) Ordered  PTUP

{ Seetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ ddys/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Oblain GED | [ )
(3 setbyscoppprs _~ - Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abulie Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Aleohol testing
§ 14-1-206 {Assessmenls §07.5 28) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecative weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A}(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 510§ 1png.od pmts. of § beginning B
g l:;:_:;é?gi}?:;f;:ﬁ:{)@) z:go -%._* 5 | prid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesl) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.5 (Public DeliProb) - I T
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § Js o o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1350 5
§ 50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $56 g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0fen B (i Appointéd PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 3 S.00 £ 47.12 gequires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaltments) g 3.90 during pgobation.

TOTAL £ )3%.9o

<b£u-mw R\ Presiding Judjse A %,/éi.___
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ol S Judge Code: - RZT
Court Reporter: Hit % NAm Séntence Datd: S -23. 49

SCCA/ZL7 (0312011)




WITNESSES

Lakesha Gillard

DOCKET NO. 2015GS38-1584

-
e

e State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff

2015-3816

DURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A3810700348"

Arrested: May 20, 2015

| ACTION OF{CRAND

IJURY
Sho -

-3 2016
Dale APR % s
Forepe

!
rsorof-GrandJary N
Date. April 13, 2016

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

|

April 18, 2016 TERM

THE STATE
vs.

Victoria Lynn Tucker

Indictment for
-GAL CUSTODIAN, UNLAWFUL
NEC

SLECT OF CHILD OR HELPLESS
PERSON

SC Code: 63-5-70

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S:;

oo I

Z =i
e

it as
Ay - %
[N o 1 P

e



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2015GS38-1584
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 13, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

LEGAL CUSTODIAN, UNLAWFUL NEGLECT OF CHILD OR HELPLESS
PERSON

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about May 18, 2015, the
Defendant, Victoria Lynn Tucker, while having charge or custody, or being the
parent or guardian, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child, T

Howell,-who was t4-years of age atthe time of theincident did place the child at
unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child's life, physical or mental health, or
safety; or did unlawfully or maliciously cause, or cause to be done, bodily harm to
the child so that the life or health of the child was endangered or was likely to be
endangered; or did willfully abandon the child in that the defendant did inflict
bodily harm by beating the minor child with an extension cord causing severe.

“injury. This offense being a violation of Section 63-5-70 of the South Carolina
Code of Laws, as amended. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

O —F

Ashley B. Cornwell, Solicitor

- such case made and provided.




ARREST WARRANT

2015A3810700348

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Orangeburg / - / 5 - O02L857
THE STATE 2015-3816
against
Victoria Lynn Tucker
Address:

Phone: - ~_''ss ] .
sex: F Race: B Height: 5 ‘11 Weight: 185
DL State: sSC DL #

i
|
i

FOAm Approved oy

STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5.C. Attomey Geaeral
K] Chunty! [] Municipaity of ) ) AFFIDAVIT _ NPT
Oran zeburg

Personally appeared before me the affisnt Lakesha Gillard who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Victoria Lynn Tucker

did within this county and state on orabout 5/18/2015 viclate the criminal fews of the

Statd af South Carclina {or ordinance of County/

in the

I:] Municipality of brangebmg )

following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child or helpless person

! futther state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the ‘trime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Basdd
con

on an investigation by the OCSO one Victoria Lynn Tucker violated section 63-5-70 of the SC Code.of Laws unlawfil

DoB:

Prasecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer:

Agency ORI'# 'SC0380000

Orangeburg County Sheriff

Lakesha Gillard - 0785

oOffense: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of
child or helpless person

t towards a child, in that Tucker did do or cause to be done unlawfully or maliciously any bodily harm to the child, in that

TucKes inflicted bodily harm by beating the minor child with an extension cord causing severe injury. The affiant knows this to be
true Hhle to statements of the minor child. This incident occurred in the County of Orangeburg, State of South Carolina.

Offense Code: 2481
Code/Ordinance Sec:  63-05-0070
Signature of Affiant N
Bis wamani 15 CERNFIED  FOR  SERVICE n e Crs ¥ ) BT
- STATE QUTH CAROLINA “ -
County/ Municipality of . 0 &

D v D pality Kl Chunty/ D Municipality of - ) Affiant's Address P, O. Box 9000 o=

The accused ) Orangeburg, SC 29116~ =
s to be anested and Groughi before me  to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)531-4647 2
dealt with according to the law. ot

L.S.
. t-s3 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judgo
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR-MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS,QOUNTY{
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belisve that
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to

defendant U ,“t_-‘\~o y)l\;n L\, v “Tu ka(
on 057205

A hewoen 0
 RECEIVED
MAY 2 0 2015 |

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions”
151 Docket Street
P. 0. Box 9000

Orangeburg, SC29116  WWARRANT DIVISION & o

ORIGINAL * ORIGINAL

an or a
did Vi

Ec

pout  5/18/2015 " defendant  Victoria Lynn Tucker
ate the ciminal laws. of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
unty/ EI Muricipality of Orangeburg

Al

Y

DESL

IPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Legal custodian, unlawful neglect of child 'Qi*'hélple:ss pelfso

-,

: - By L i 3 .
Having found probablé cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and qj[e'c.t'g‘d,tgi:arres_t the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according fo faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall-be delivgrgd-'t"o the défendant at the time of its execution, or as

sog"fﬁ thbreaﬂ.er as is praclicable
Sworn o and subscribed before me ) -
5/20/2015 ) S
: Judge's Addrsss  Post Office Box 9000
w 3B ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
o | R4 A ) Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5879
doe Code: 5721 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal [:I Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



DEFENSE OF INDIGENT

- APPOINTMENT SHEET

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF S.C. VS. \/' 0’L” rq 7—95/45‘/

THE ABOVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT

(CIRCLE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

= w1
DECCV-LITNAC | -t
PEGGY-HINDS P =5
R. DOUGLAS MELLARD 5% = Jm
Mo [on] ,“‘

: - ®H — P37
BREE ENS Se 5 of
WYMAJ »d = 59

A o) o =o

[$2]

1S HEREBY 'A_PPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS
= Jhnuqffq

M7 N
CLERK FCOURT '

CHARGES(S): Q CISASY] WS i
2Z0(5 ABSIO 7 o345

APPOINTMENT MADE INQERSONIDN JAIL (CIRCLE ONE)

$40.00 FEE (CIRCLE ONE)

ATTEST: TRUE COFP*
" FIRST APPEARANCE DATE: I,

-Uds?za—ﬁ—éézﬁ——' A -
CLERK QF COURT

CUANGEBURG COUMIY. 3¢




